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         Bids and Awards Committee 
 

BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

 

HOSTING/CO-LOCATION FACILITY OF SEC FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR 

 

All Prospective Bidders are hereby informed of the following amendments to the SEC Bidding 

Document: 

 

SEC REQUIREMENT: CLARIFICATIONS AMENDMENTS/RESPONSES 
 
Section III. Bid Data Sheet 
 
Page 21. ITB Cause No. 15. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 21. ITB Cause No. 20.2 
 
 

 
Section III. Bid Data Sheet 
 
Page 21. ITB Cause No. 15. 
 
Each Bidder shall submit one (1) originally signed 
certified true copy of the original document and two 
(2) duplicate copies of the first and second components 
of its bid.  Bidder must arrange each bid documents 
into sections with tabs properly labeled separating 
each document according to the provided checklist. 
 
Page 21. ITB Cause No. 20.2 
 
4.  Additional Post-Qualification Documents to  
      be submitted:  

a) Deployment Plan-to allow a seamless 
transition from the previous co-location 
service provider with maximum of twenty-
four (24) hours downtime on weekend in 
the form of Timeline 

b) Duly notarized statement stating that in 
the event that the SEC transfers to 
another location/office within Metro 
Manila within the contract duration, the 
provider will undertake all the necessary 
activities to ensure that there will be no 
disruption in the services provided and at 
no additional cost to SEC. 

c) Duly notarized statement stating that cost 
of dismantling, disconnecting, 
transportation, insurance, migration, 
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deployment and all other incidental costs 
for the deployment shall be borne by the 
winning bidder. 

d) Duly notarized statement of ownership of 
the building where the IDC facilities are 
located or duly notarized certification that 
the duration of the leasing agreement is at 
least five (5) years from awarding of 
contract (copy of leasing agreement 
should be attached to the certification) 

e) Duly notarized statement indicating the 
location of the Offsite Media safe storage 
for SEC file backups with at least 100km 
radius or outside Metro Manila from 
proposed co-location facilities. 

f) Certificate of Membership from any of the 
local internet exchange, e.g. Phix, MIX, 
CORE, PHOPENIX, etc. 

g) Certification from National 
Telecommunications Commission (NTC) 
stating that the company providing 
internet data services for at least five (5) 
years.   
 

Section VII. Technical Specifications 
 
Page 32. Mechanical 
 

Q1. Does the winning bidder need to 
provide for the hauling and transportation 
of the equipment? 

 
Q2. All the equipment needs to be transfer 
to the data center?  
 
Q3. How old is the equipment? 
 
Q4. Is it too risky to transfer the 
equipment? How about we will consider 
age of the server? 
 
Q5. Who will go online with the 
equipment? 
 

     Q6. The Allocation is in the SEC data center? 
 
Page 37. Other requirements 
 

Section VII. Technical Specifications 
 

Page 32. Mechanical  
 
A1. Yes 
 
 

 
   A2. Yes 
 
 
   A3. Since 2002, please refer to Annex A -List of    
Equipment 

 
   A4.  Yes, considering the age of the equipment and 
impact to the online application systems.  

 
A5. The winning bidder, as part of the deliverables. 
 

 
A6. Yes 

 
Page 37. Other requirements 
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 Please see the following attached Annexes:  
 
ANNEX A – Equipment for Co-Location 
ANNEX B – Network Layout  
ANNEX C -  Service provider and Sample timeline  

Section VIII.  Checklist of Financial and 
Technical Document. 
 
Page 37 
 

(j) Original duly signed Sworn Statement 
(OSS)- Authority of the Signatory 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Section VIII.  Checklist of Financial and Technical 
Document. 
 
Page 37 
 

(j) Original duly signed Sworn Statement 
Authority of the Signatory: 
 

a. Sole Proprietorship – Only the Sole Proprietor 
shall execute the affidavit 

b. Partnership – Notarized Partnership Resolution 
from the General Manager/Managing Partners 

c. Corporation – Notarized Secretary’s Certificate of 
Board Resolution or Notarized Board Resolution 
 

Notarization of this document shall comply with 2004 
Rules on Notarial Practice which limits competent 
evidence of identity to the following: 

(i)  Identification documents issued by an official 
agency bearing the photograph and signature of 
the individual (i.e. passport, driver’s license, SSS 
ID, GSIS UMID, etc.); and 

(ii) The oath of affirmation of one credible witness 
not privy to the instrument, document of 
transaction who is personally known to the 
notary public and who personally knows the 
individual and shows to the notary public 
documentary identifications. 

 

 

This Bid Bulletin No.1 shall form an integral part of the Bidding Document. 

 

June 2, 2021 

 

 

Prepared by:        Reviewed by: 

 

 

 

 

Julie Ann M. Roa      Christian Noel D. Castillo   

BAC Secretariat                                                                                         BAC Secretariat  
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Rodel S.J. Presco   

End-User Representative 

 

 

 

 

Noted by:       Approved by: 

 

 

                                                                                                                         

Norlan M. Delas Alas        Armando A. Pan, Jr. 

BAC Secretariat      BAC Chairman 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



7 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



9 | P a g e  
 

 

 

Annex C 
 
 
Current Service Provider for Server 
 
INFOStorage Corporation 
4th floor, PhilDAF Bldg., Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City, Philippines 1209   
Email: contact_us@infostorage.com.ph      
Telephone Nos: (632) 88994878 / 88994891     Fax No.: (632) 88994890 
 

IP Converge Data Services, Inc. (IPC) 
34F RCBC Plaza Tower II, Ayala Avenue, Makati City 1200, Metro Manila, Philippines 
(02) 8848 8700 
 

 
Suggested Format for Timeline 

 
 

Sample Only 


